
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: New PO 0000062358 
1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> Tue, Dec 1, 2020 at 1:50 PM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: <tom@humanmeduk.com> 
Date: Tue, 1 Dec 2020 at 13:20 
Subject: FW: New PO 0000062358 
To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> 

 

Hi,

 

An order for St Joseph’s. Please can we let Nathan have an eta when possible.

 

Thanks

 

Tom

Begin forwarded message:

From: Nathan Wood <nathanwood@stjosephshospital.co.uk> 
Date: 1 December 2020 at 08:57:23 GMT 
To: Daniel Lear <daniel.lear@willsbridgeconsultancy.com> 
Subject: New PO 0000062358

Good Morning,

 

I hope you are well?

 

Please see attached a copy of our recent purchase order 0000062358.

 

Please reply with confimation that our order has been received. Also, please provided an estimated delivery
date.

 

Kind Regards,

mailto:tom@humanmeduk.com
mailto:logistic@humanmeduk.com
mailto:nathanwood@stjosephshospital.co.uk
mailto:daniel.lear@willsbridgeconsultancy.com


 

Nathan Wood

Stores Assistant

 

 

 

Harding Avenue, Malpas, Newport, NP20 6ZE 

01633 820343 ext. 2143

 

www.stjosephshospital.co.uk

 

Please consider the environment before printing.
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